SONATA Finance Pvt. Ltd.

Il Floor, CP-1, PG Towers, Kursi Road, Vikas Nagar,
Lucknow - 226026, Uttar Pradesh, India
Email-info@sonataindia.com, Website-www.sonataindia.com
Ph:91-522-2334900, Toll Free 18002100102

C.I.No: U65921UP1995PTC035286

NBFC MFI Regn No: B-12.00445

Date: June 28, 2017

To,

Catalyst Trusteeship Limited
Office No. 83-87, 8 Floor, B Wing,
Mittal Tower, Nariman Point,
Mumbai-400 021

ibject; ‘ iance Report for the half year ended 31t March 2017 in
accordance_with_the provisions of Regulation 52 (4) of SEBI (Listing Obligation &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above, we submit herewith the information and documents as per the
provisions of Regulation 52 (4) of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015 hereunder, as mentioned below: '

1. Credit Rating:

Following issues of outstanding Non-Convertible Debentures have been listed as on 31t March,
2017 with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited:

“ISIN No. Name of the Debenture | Credit Effective | Changes |[Effecti
holders Rating From in the | ve date

Credit of
Rating (if | Change
any)
during

= the half

| year

| INES09M070 | Triodos  SICAV _1-Triodos | ICRA BEB- 31-Jan- - -
1A Microfinance Fund 2014
o Triodos Custody B.V.
INE509M070 | Microfinance Initiative for | ICRA BBB- 26-May- - -
22 Asia (MIFA) ; 2014
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| INE509M070 | Microfinance Enhancement | [CRA BBB- | 24-July- - -
| 30 | Facility (MEF) 2014
INE509M070 | Microvest Short Duration | ICRABBB | 25-Mar- - g
|89 | Fund, LP. 2015
INESO9MO71 | Blue Orchard Micro Finance | ICRA BBB 11-Jun- - -
05 Fund 2015
INES09M080 | IFMR Flmpact Long term | ICRA BBB- | 01-March- - -
12 Multi Asset Class Fund (50) 16
INE509M071 | IFMR Flmpact Long term | ICRABBB | 01-March- - -
21 Multi Asset Class Fund 16
 INESO9MO71 [ UTI INTERNATIONAL | ICRA 15-June- - =
39 WEALTH CREATOR 4 BBB/STAB | 2016
LE
| INE509MO071 | Blue Orchard Micro Finance | [[CRA]BBB | 15- Oct- 16 . o
47 Fund Stable
| INE509M071 | Hinduja Layland Finance | [ICRA] 07-March- - -
54 Limited BBB/(Stabl | 17
5 e)

2. We Confirm that the proceeds of the above said issue by the Company were utilized for the
purpose as mentioned in the Information Memorandum of the respective issues.

3. Debt-Equity Ratio is 5.07 times as per the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended

March 31, 2017.

4. The previous due date for the payment of principal and interest as per regulation 52(4)(d) of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015

Details of redemption & payment of interest during the halfyear ended 31.03.2017

Sr. Series / Tranche/ | Type Due Date | Actual Amount (Rs.)
No NCD Holders (Princip | of date of
[ = al / | Payment | payment
‘ 5 Interest) Principal | Interest
1. | Triodos SICAV II-Triods | Interest Dec 31, Dec 30, - 1,17,57,347.95
| Microfinance Fund 2016 2016
: Triodos Custody B.V. Interest Dec 31, Dec 30, - 1,17,57,347.95
| o 2016 2016
[ 2. | Microfinance [nitiative | Interest Nov 26, Nov 26, - 1,77,84,986.30
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| for Asia (MIFA) 2016 2016
3. Microfinance Interest Jan 24, Jan 23, - 1,77,48,480.00
I:nhancement Facility 2017 2017
| . (MEF)
4. | The Ratnakar Bank Principal | Oct 28, Oct 28, - 1,95,261.76
’ Limited (CBO IV) + Interest | 2016 2016 99,9990 | 2,01,834.22
Nov 28, Nov 11, 0 97,645.88
| 2016 2016 2 1,00,917.11
Dec 28, Dec 28, 99,99,90
2016 2006 . |0
L Jan 28, Jan 23,
| 2017 2017
6. T Mahindra and Principal | Oct 23, Oct 23, 62,50,05 2,56,985.46
| Mahindra Financial + Interest | 2016 2016 0 1,99,197.00
Services Limited Nov 23, Nov 17, 62,49,90 1,28,493.50
(CBO VI) 2016 2016 0 66,400.00
‘ Dec 23, Dec 23, 62,50,05
| 2016 2016 0
1 Jan 23, Jan 18, 62,50,05
| 2017 2017 0
| 7. Hinduja Layland Principal | Oct24, | Oct24, | 62,49,90 | 4,05,492.97
| Finance Limited (CBO + Interest | 2016 2016 0 3,26,955.00
VII) Nov 23, Nov 17, 62,50,05 | 2,61,563.43
‘ 2016 2016 0 2,02,746.49
1 Dec 23, Dec 23, 62,50,05 | 1,35,165.40
; 2016 2016 0 61,010.00
1 Jan 23, Jan 18, 62,49,90
2017 2017 0
Feb 23, Feb 18, 62,50,05
2017 2017 0
| Mar23, | Mar18, | 62,50,05
E 5 2017 2017 0
| 8. Microvest Short Interest Dec 15, Dec 13, - 1,36,52,795.46
‘ Duration Fund, L.P. 2016 2016 - 1,35,02,764.74
Mar 15, Mar 15,
2017 2017
9. | Blue Orchard Mutual Interest | Dec 31, Dec 31, - 2,21,10,410.96
: ‘ Fund 2016 2016 :
| 10. | IFMR CBO-IX Principal | Oct 24, Oct 24, 62,60,00 | 2,26,448.09
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! - + Interest | 2016 2016 0 1,87,932.50
f Nov24, | Nov17, | 62,40,00 | 1,29,398.91
i 2016 2016 0 58,700.45
Dec 26, Dec 26, 62,60,00
2016 2016 0
Jan 24, Jan 18, 62,40,00
‘ 2017 2017 0
1. | Responsibility Interest Dec 22, Dec 22, - 4,76,00,000
2016 2016
5. The next due date for the payment of principal and interest as per regulation 52(4)(e) of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015
Details of redemption & interest due in the next half-year:
| S. | Series / Tranche Type Due date | Amount (Rs.)
' No (Principal / | of
Interest) payment
Principal Interest
' 1. Triodos SICAV II-Triodos Interest July 01, - 1,15,65,652
Microfinance Fund 2017
. Triodos Custody B.V. Interest July 01, - 1,15,65,652
L 2017
2. Microfinance Initiative for Asia | Principal + May 26, 24,00,00,000 | 1,74,95,014
- (MIFA) Interest 2017
3. | Microfinance Enhancement Interest July 24, - 1,75,54,560
|| Facility (MEF) 2017
4. | Microvest Short Duration Fund, | Principal + | June 15, - 1,38,02,826
I L.P. Interest 2017 12,33,33,333 | 1,38,02,826
Sep 15,
_ B 2017
5. Blue Orchard Mutual Fund Interest June 30, - 2,21,10,411
I 2017
6. ResponsAbility Interest June 21, - 4,74,69,589
i 2017
? 7. Blue Orchard Microfinance [nterest April 26, - 4,50,56,409
‘ _ Fund 2017
8. Hinduja Layland Finance Interest June 21, - 91,98,740
| limited 2017 - 91,98,740
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T sep2, | [
| 2017 '

8. Net Worth: 212.86 crores
9, Net Profit after Tax: 1.31 crores

10. EPS: Basic: 0.49
Diluted: 0.43

However, Pursuant to Rule 18(7) of the Companies (Share Capital & Debentures) Rules, 2014 the
Company is exempt from the requirement of creating Debenture Redemption Reserve in respect
of privately placed Debentures.

We confirm that the information submitted as above is true and correct and the undersigned has
authority to submit the same to you and that we are aware that above information is expected to
be placed on the website of your Stock Exchange and that of Debenture Trustees.

Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully,
For Sonata Finance Pvt. Ltd.

A

y Paurvi Srivastava

Company Secretary
——— Membership No.- 34110
Paurvi Srivastava

(Company Secretary)
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Sonata Finance Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.,
As per our report of even date

For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Registration No.301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

sd -

Sonata Finance Private Limited

sdl-

Place: Kolkata

Place: N i
Date: June 28, 2017 ew Delhi

Date: June 28, 2017

As at As at
Notes | March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(Rs.) {Rs.)
I. Eguity and liabilities
Sharehclders' funds
Share capital 3 18,98,62,690 19,31,91,540
Reserves and surplus 4 1,53,88,17,579 1,31,44,89,120
2,12,86,80,269 1,50,76,80,660
Non-current liabilitlies
Long-term borrowings 5 5,29,65,54,129 4,58,94,70,062
Other long-term labilities 6 - 34,66,790
Long term provisions 7 2,39,45,962 3,20,96,770
5,32,05,00,091 4,62,50,33,622
Current [iabilities
+ Short-term borrowings 8 41,50,00,000 47,00,00,000
Other current liabilities 9 5,33,78,71,062 4,90,38,23,014
Short-term provisions 7 16,78,46,054 11,32,59,720
5.92,07,17,116 5,48,70,82,734
Total 13,36,98,97,476 11,61,97,97,.016
II. Agsets ,,,J :
' g COPY
Non-cutrent assets CERT\&_\_EP.IB—-
Fixed assets 10 1,45,27,279 1,02,48,669
Non-current Investments 11 5,006,000 5,00,000
Deferred tax assets 12 7:45,40,798 2,58,53,580
Long term loans and advances 13 1,83,21,30,812 2,63,08,45,048
Other non-current assets 14 47,71,15,528 51,17,14,507
2,39,88,14,417 3,17,91,61,804
Current assets
Current investments 11 1,08,936 21,20,033
Cash and bank balances 15 4,43,62,20,762 2,83,91,76,839
Short-term toans and advances 13 6,34,11,65,176 5,48,73,04,937
Other current assets 14 19,35,88,185 11,20,33,403
10,97,10,83,059 8,44,06,35,212
Total 13,36,98,97,476 11,61,97,97,016
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

sd}-

per Sanjay Kumar Agarwal Managing Director Director

Partner

Membership No.: 060352

‘ sdi- sdl-
Company Secretary CFO

Pauryi Srivastava

e {3 any Secrata
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Sonata Finance Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral pa
As per our report of even date

For S.R.Batlibol & Co. LLP
Firm Registration No,301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

sdl-

per Sanjay Kumar Agarwal
Partner
Membership No.: 060352

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 28, 2017

Year ended March | Year ended Marg.‘_tﬂ
Notes 31, 2017 31, 2016
{Rs.) {Rs.)

I. Income

Revenue from operations 16 2,22,51,70,669 1,73,57,51,130

Other Income 17 20,34,59,633 16,32,32,275
Total income 2,42,86,30,302 1,89,89,83,405
I1. Expenses

Employee benefit expenses 18 44,92,29,961 33,04,52,853

Finance costs 19 1,38,09,87,621 1,00,03,62,631

Depreciation expense 20 95,51,674 74,69,936

{ther expenses 21 14,01,11,057 10,25,91,052

Provisions and write offs 22 42,56,58,781 4,09,94,287
Total expenses 2,40,55,39,094 1,48,18,70,759
Profit hefore tax - .2,30,91,208 41,71,12,646

"
]

Tax expense R'“F\ED TRIE COPY

- Current tax CERIY = 5,85,87,972 14,64,72,614.

- Deferred tax credit (4,86,87,219) (13,89,103)
Total tax axpenses 99,000,752 14,50,83,511
Profit for the year 1,31,90,455 27,20,29,135
Earning per share (EPS) 23

Basic 0.49 21.36

Diluted 0.43 17.85

Nominal value of share 10 10

2.1

rt of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sonata Finance Private Limited

sdi- sdl-
Managing Director Director

edi- ed!-
Company Secratary CFO

Place: New Delhi
Date: June 28, 2017

¥
’/‘F'auwi Srivastava
Company Secretary
Membership No.- 34110
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5onata Finance Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the vear endad March 31, 2017

Year ended March

Year ended March

Movements in working capltal:
increase In other current assels

Particulars 31,2017 31,2016
(RSJ (Rs.)
A. Cash flow from operating actlvitles :
Net Profit before taxation 2,30,91,208 41,71,12,646
Adjustments for:
Depraciation 95,51,674 74,69,936
Provislon for standard and non performing assets 2,85,61,483 3.42,75,066
Provision for portfollo loan securtised / managed portfolio 5,96,45,325 {44,81,302)
Portfolio loans written-off 32,90,95,866 60,19,038
Provisien for other recelvables _1,23,56,107 51,411,845
Operating Profit befare working capital changes 45,8301 663 46,55,37,229

(8,15,54,782)

(1,65,06,806)

{Increase); decrease In ather non-current assets 1,10,57,419 (1,00,03,146)
Increase in short term loans & advances {86,26,68,918) {2,44,43,87,233)
{Increase)/ decrease in long term loans & advances 49,57,65,463 {1,40,31,95,817)
Increase/ (decrease} in long term provislons (37.91.988) 74,82,448
Increase in short term provisions 53,42,490 51,40,104
Decrease In ather long term llabilities {34,66,790) {2:97,60,348}
becrease in gther current llabllities {6,84,58.835) {3,68,34,805)
Cash used tn operations {4,54,74,328) (3,46,25,28,374)
Direct taxes pald (11,76.05,416) (15,49,67,014)
Net cash flow used in operating activities {(A) {16,70,75,744) {3,61,74,95,388)

8. Cash flow from investing activities :
Purchase of fixed assets

(1,59,40,422)

(1,13,11,225)

Increase In fixed deposits (net) (2,50,81,168) (14.92,56,855)
Sale of current investrments (net) 20,11,097 1,14,7(,90,822
[Net cash fiow from/ (used in) investing activities (B) {3,90,10,493) 98,65,22,742
- o
C. Cash flow from flnancing activities : Y
‘Proceeds from issuance OFf share capital CERT‘HED TRUE'E'QEeJ,aq,sg,m? 25,49,20,200
Proceeds from [ssuance of debentures (net} 1,38.10,33,745 -
Payment of share/debenture issue expenses (3,88,48,347) {1,75,93,951)

Proceeds/(repayment) from tong-term “horrowings {net} . {17,14,42,745) 3,14,52,87,097

Proceeds/(repayment) from short-term borrowings (nEt) {5:50.00,000) 9,38,22,564

fayment af dividend including dividend tax {99,16,116) {54,16,094)
Net Cash flow from financing acthvities (C) 1,75,42,85,734 3,47,10,19,816
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,54,81,95,497 84,00,47,170
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,40,77,99,844 1,56,77,52.674
Cash and cash edquivalents at the end of the year 3,95,59,95,341 2,40,77,99,844
Components of cash and cash equlvalents:
Cash on hand 60,34,866 6,05,723
Wwith banks- on ¢urrent account 1,16,49,18,397 86,74,94,121
- an deposit account 2,78,50,42,078 1,53.97,00,000
Total cash and cash equlvalents (Refer Note 15) 3,585.59,95,341 2,40,77,99,844

Summary of significant accounting polictes {refer note 2.1}
The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For 5.R.Batlibol & Ca. LLP

For and on bahalf of the Board of blrectors of

Firmn Registration No.301003E/£300005.;
Chartered Accountants

salk
per Sanjay Kumar Agarwal

Partrér
Membership No.: 060352

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 28, 2017

Scnata Floance Privata Limited

sdt- ad1-
Managing Director Director
di- xdl-
Company Secretary CFO

Place: New Delhi
Date: June 28, 2017

\;f‘ Paurvi Srivastava
Company Secretary
Membership No.- 34110
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Sonata Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017

1. Corporate jnformation

Sonata Finance Private Limited (“the Company”) is a private company incorporated in India. The
Company was registered as a non-deposit accepting Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND*)
with the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') and has got classified as a Non-Banking Financial Company
- Micro Finance Institution ("NBFC-MFI'} with effect from December 3, 2013.

The Company is engaged in providing financial services to women In the rural areas of India who
are organized as Joint Liability Groups.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India {Indian GAAP}. The Cormpany has prepared these financial
statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards neotified under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act”), read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Account)
Rules, 2014 and Companies {Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, provisions of the RBI
applicable as per Master Directions - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important
Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2016 issued
vide Notification No. DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01, 2016, as amended
from time to time (‘'the NBFC Master Directions, 2016') and specific direction given to the Company
by RBI.

© The financial statements have been prepased-un cost convention on an accrual
basis except interest on non-performing IcJé}ERT‘I on realisation. The accounting
-polices applied by the Company are consi with those applied in the previous year, unless

specified otherwise.

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies/ accounting estimate

(a)(i) € in Pr _recoanition, clas

rovisjioning pertaining

The RBI vide circutar No.DBR.No.BP.BC.37/21.04.048/2016-17 dated November 21, 2016 and
DBR.No.BP.BC.49/21.04,048/2016-17 dated December 28, 2016 has provided a dispensation
wh'ereby a short-term deferment of 90/60 days could be applied to dues payable between
November 1, 2016 to December 28, 2016 for the purpese of classification of loan accounts as
substandard. The Company has applied the dispensation as on March 31, 2017. As a resuit of
the dispensation, portfolio loans ( net of write off) aggregate Rs. 6,238 lacs has been classified
as standard which would otherwise have been considered as non-performing assets.
Consequent to such re-estimation, year-end provision on portfolio loans is lower by Rs. 2,402
lacs and accrued interest on such loan Is higher by Rs. 482 lacs. Management has also
performed qualitative assessment of the Company’s [oan portfollo and written off portfolic lean
aggregate Rs. 3,291 lacs, which In the oplnion of the management are not recoverable. As a
result of the above change, the profit before tax for the year is lower by Rs. 407 lacs (net of
loan portfolio written off).

a)({ii} Cha in Provisioning on standard assets

The RBI In Its inspection report dated November 2, 2016, for the year ended March 31, 2015,

directed the Company to provide for additional stanflj(:djssets Prﬁgﬁ%.‘%’.‘ﬂ,ﬁ‘&%‘reme“t
: . .f—‘ c
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Sonata Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017

of paragraph 10 of Master Circular “Systematically Important Non-Banking Financial {Non-
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions 2015.
In response to clarification sought by the Company in this regard, the RBI has reiterated to
recognise the incremental provision, which has been recognised in the financial statements.
Consequently, provision on standard assets recognised @ 0.35% is higher by Rs, 282 lacs as
on March 31, 2017 with a corresponding reduction on profit before tax by that amount.

al}fiii} Change in on_Busingss Correspondence i Managed
Po li

Provision on managed portfolio is recognised as per the Company’s provisioning policy for
portfolio [oans mentioned in q{c) below, as against the erstwhile practice of fully providing for
shortfall in collection on managed portfolio. As a result of this change in estimate, the profit
before tax for the year is higher by Rs. 701 lacs.

(a)(iv) Change in accounting for processing fees

Processing fees and other ancillary costs incurred an term ioans obtained from banks and
financial institutions are required to be charged off upfrent In the statement of profit and loss,
in line with the clarification provided by RBI for NBFC-MFI dated October 14, 2016, Hitherto,
ancillary cost incurred in connection with borrowings from Banks and Financial institutions were
amortised in the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis. The Company has complied
with the aforesaid clarification provided by RBI and as a result of which such expenses have
been charged off upfront in the statemnent of profit and lnss. As a result of such change in
accounting policy, other borrowing cost has increased by Rs. 342 |acs with a corresponding
reduction on prefit before tax by that amount.

(b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

(c) Tangible fixed assets

All tanglble fixed assets are stated at historical cost, nét of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

{d) Depreciation on tangible fixed assets

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is calculated on the wrltten down value method as per the
useful life prescribed under Schedule II to the Cornpanies Act, 2013, which is the useful lives of the
underlying assets as estimated by the management.

Flxed assels costing upto Rs. 5,000 Individually are fully depreciated over a period of one year.

(e) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs includes interests which are recognised on time propartion basis taking Into account
the amount outstanding and the rate applicable on the borrowings. Processing fees and ancillary
fees Incurred for arrangement of borrowings from banks and financial institutions are charged off

up-front to the statement of profit and loss.
Paurvi Srivastava
y@}eﬁmpany Secretary

St LYELI
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Sonata Finance pPrivate Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017

(f) Impairment of fixed assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is
any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount which is the greater of
the asset's net selling price and value in use, In assessing the value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining usefu) lifa,

{(g) Investments

Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other
investrents are classified as long-term investments.

Current investments are carried in the financial staternent at lower of cost and fair value determined
on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision
for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
investments. On disposal of investment, the difference between the carrying amount and net

disposal proceeds are charged or credited to tluast_ﬂ_aﬂeg@ﬂ.oﬁ-pmﬁ and loss,
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY »

(h)} Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized-to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

i} Iiterest income on portfolio loans is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss on
time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rates
applicable, except in the case of non-performing assets ("NPA’s™), where it is recognized,
upon realization, as per prudentlal norms of RBI. Any such income recognised before the
assets become non-performing and remaining unrealised are reversed.

)] : The profit / premium arising at the time of securitization of loan portfolio is recognised
over the life of the underlying loan portfolio, in accordance with Guidelines on transfer
of assets through securitization issued by Reserve Bank of India

fii) Interest income on deposits with banks is recognized on a time proportion basis taking
into-account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

iv) Processing fees are recognized as income upfront when it becomes due.

v} Income from services rendered in connection with loans given on behalf of banks to joint
liability groups organized / monltored by the Company are recognized on accrual basis
as and when such services are rendered. .

vi}) All other income Is recognized on an accrual basis,
{i) Forelgn currency transactions

All transactions in foreign currency are recognized at the exchange rate prevalling on the date of
the transaction. Forelgn currency monetary items are reported using the exchange rate prevailing
at the close of the financial year. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items
or on the restatement of Company's monetary items at rates different from those at which they

were Initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financi i
ancial statements,.are_recognised
as income or as expenses In the year in which they arise. aurw"gl‘wasta\?g

JoLompany Secretary
r\S}’t’ﬁgmbership No.- 34110
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Sonata Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements a¢ at and for the year ended March 31, 2017

(3) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is @ defined contribution scheme. The Company
has no obligation, other than the contribution payable under the scheme. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance
sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recoghised
as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If-the contribution already paid exceeds
the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised
as an asset.

Gratuily liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation on projected ynit credit method made at the end of each year. Actuarial gains and losses
for defined benefit plan are recognized in fyil in the year in which they occur in the statement of
profit and loss.

The company treats accumulated Jeave expected to be carrled forward beyond twelve months, as
long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated agbsences
are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the profected unit credit method at the year-
end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not
deferred.

Short terrmn compensated absences are p ERIEE‘EDE COPY

A-estimates,

(k) Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the
earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax Jaws enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. :

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there js reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised. If the Company has carried forward unabsorbed depreciation or tax losses, all deferred
tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtyal certainty supported by convincing evidence that
sufficient taxable income will be available in fyture against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised. At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It
recognises unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent that jt has become reasonably certain or
virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. The carrylng amount of deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writes-down the carrying amount of deferred tax
assets to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certaln, as the case may be,
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assels can be
realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certaln or
virtually certaln, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be avallable,

n Egrnings Per Share

g g'urvi Srivastava
~“Company Secretary
Membership No.- 34110
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017

Baslc earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equlty shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. i

{m) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reflable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

(n) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liabllity is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because It cannot be
measured rellably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence

in the financial statements. Py
CERTIFIED TRUE CO
(o) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and In
hand and short-term lvestments with an original maturity of three months or less.
(p) Classification of Portfolio loans

Loans are classified as follows:

Asset Classification Period
Standard Assets Current Loan and overdue upto 90 days
Non=-Performing Assets Overdue from 90 days and more

*Overdue” refers to Interest and / or instaliment remaining unpaid from the day if became
receivable.

The above classification Is In accordance with the NBFC Master Directions, 2016 for Nop-Banking
Financial Company — Micro Finance Institutions (NBFC-MFIs).

The classlfication of non-performing assets is after proutdiné dlspensation of 60/90 days provided

by RBI for dues payable between November 1, 2016 to December 28, 2016, for the purpose of
classification of loan accounts as non-performing assets.

{(a) Provision for loan portfolio

(a) As per the Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Depasit taking
Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, the aggregate joan
provision to be maintained by NBFC-MFIs at any point of time shall not be less than the higher of
a) 1% of the outstanding loan portfolio or b) 50% of the aggregate loan installments which are
overdue for more than 90 days and fess than 180 days and 100% of the aggregate loan

instaltments which are overdue for 180 days or more excep < ‘ e
necific dpps i by
F1on . Anpeli ativexidadh

N ot
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Sonata Finance Private Limited .
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017

RBI vide circular No.DBR.No.BP.BC.37/21.04.048/2016-17 dated November 21, 201& and
DBR.No.BP.BC.49/21.04.048/2016-17 dated December 28, 2016.

(b) Provision for losses arising under securitized portfolio is on the basis of incurred losses (shortfall
in coliection), subject to the maximum guarantee given in respect of securitisation arrangements.

(c) Pravision on managed portfolio Is recognised on the same basis as the Company's own portfolio.

{r) Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as
‘an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight:line basis over the lease term.

{s) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure

Expenditure Incurred towards CSR Is charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Paurvi Srivastava
Company Secretary
Membership No.- 34110
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Notes to the Financlal Staternents as at and for tha year ended March 31, 2017

: Az at As at
3 Shate caplital March 31, 2617 March 31, 2016
{Rs.} {Rs.)
Authorized chares
3:00,00,000 (March 31, 2016: 3,00,00,000) equity shares of Re. 10/~ each 30.00,00,000 30,00.00,000
100,023,000 (March 31, 2016 1.00,00,000) Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,00,00,000 10.00,00,000
40,00,00.000 _A0,00,00,000 |
Issued, subscribed and fully pald-up shares
2,10,96,119 (March 31, 2016: 1,65,33,304) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 21,09,61,190 16,53,33,040
Less: amount recoverabie from Sonata Employee Welfare Trust # 2.10.98.500 2.21,44,500
18,98,62,690 14,31,91,540
NIL (March 31, 2016: 50.00,000) 9% optianally convertible preference shares {OCPS) of Rs. 10/- each - 5.00,00,000
Total Issued, subscribed and fully paid=up share caplital 18,98,62,680 19,31.91,540
# Represents equity shares Issued to the Sonata Emplayee welfare Trust, which are Yet to be exerclsed by the beneficlaries under the terms of ESOP
Plans admintstered through & brust,
A Reconclliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the and of Lhe repgting year
Asg at March 21, 2017 A3 at March 31, 2016
Equity shares Humber {Rs.) Humber {Rs.)
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year # 1,43,19,154 14,31,91,540 1,18,75,078 11,87,50,780
Issued during the year 46,67,115 4,66,71,150 24,944,076 2,44,40,760
Sharss outstanding at the and of the ysar # 1,89,86,269 18,98,62,690 1,43,19,154 14,321,91,540
# Net of equity shares issued to the Sonata EMpPHIYeE Welfare Trust, whith are ¥eL LG be exercised by the beneficlaries under the terms of ESOF plans
administered through a trust, .
9% Optlenally Convertible Preference shares As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31; 2016
[OCPS) Number {R&.} Number {Rs.}
Cutstanding 5t the beginning of the year 50.00,008 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00.00.000
Isgued during the yYear = P
Less: converted into equity shares during the year 50.00.000 5.00,00,000
|Shares outstanding at the end of the year - 5 50,000,000 5,00, 00,000
B, Terms/rights attached o equity shares
g = ]
The Company has onlY one ciass of equity shares having par vil: r of equity shares Is entitied to one yote per share
for matters other than “Investor Resarved Mattars”, W‘FYEBETRQE @@W
The ComPan¥ declares and pays dividends In Indian rupees. The dividend propesed by the Board oF Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitted o racaive remaining assets of the Company, sfter distrbution
of all preferentlal amounts. The distribution wil be In propertion to the number of equlty shares held by the shareholders,
c. Terms of conversion/redemption of OCPS
On February 06, 2014, the CompPany had lsgued 50,00.000 GCPS of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up to Small Industries Development Bank of Ingla (SiDBr)
carrylng @ coupon of $%, convertitle into Bquity Shares of RS, 10/+ each, at the optlan of the holder, at a Price equal to the break up vahse (book
value) of the Company's equity shares, based on the latest audited financiat c=atements.
The OCPS were converted Into 7,07,214 number of equ ty shares at a premium of Ae. 60,70 per share.
D, betalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the Company
As at March 31, 2017 I As 3t March 31, 2016
hoid r
Name of shareholder No. of shares herd | *° 9 Hillaﬁlsl:q mtha [\ ¢ shaves held | 2 o l'lo:dlrln in the
Equity Shares of fiz. 167- Fully paid class
Creation Investments Soclal Ventures Fund B LP 44,73, 364 23,56% 24.73,364 31.24%
Soclete De Promotlon Et De Particlpation Pour La .
Conlration Economigue 23,48 654 12.37% o =
SIBBE Trustee Company Limited [Afc Samridhl Fund) 22,03,226 11.60% 22,03,226 15.39%
Sonata Employee Welfare Trust (under varldus ESQP
sthemes - refér pote 28) 21,00 850 11.11% 23,14,150 15.4 6%
India Financlal Inclusion Fund, LLC 14,80 634 7.80% 20.00.000 13.97%
Creation Invesiments Social ventures Fund 14,91,321 2. 85% 14.91.121 10.A1%
Caspian ImPact lnvestments advisors Private Limited 10,71,871 5. 5o, 10’?1'8?1 P
Tricdos Custedy 8.V, AS A Custodian of Trindos Fair = .
Share Fumd 11,74,327 6.19% - -
Triedas SICAV M- Triodos Microfinance Fund
Michael and § Il Foundat] 174,126 e ; .
ichael an e [}
v S":i;: £l Foundation 9,18,945 4.84% 12,43,285 8.67%
B,75,462 4.61% 8.75.462] 6.11%
on, ﬂverrﬂrl'q Preference Shares of RS, 10/- each Fully pald
Small !ndustries Pevelopment Bank of tng!
e PNt Ban' of India l | 0.00% I 5000000l 100.00%

As per the records of the Company, Including its register of shareholders/memberg and

beneficlal interest, the above shareholding represents balh tegal and beneficlal ownerships of chares

L]

rvi Srivastava
Company Secretary
Membership No.- 34110
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Sonata Finance Private Limited
Rotes to the Financlai Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2027

[+ %
B

0.

Shares resarved for |scu# under options

For details of shares reserved for issue under the employes stock option {ESOP) Plan of the company, please refer nate 28.

Reserves and surplus

As at March 31,
2017

As at March 31, 2016

Add! sgdition durng the year
Less: Share / debenture |ssye expenses incurred during the year [net of tax adfustment of Rs.

{(Rs.) (Rs} |
Securities premium account
Balance as per last finantial statements 67,01,89,116 45,73,03,627
65,17,88,047 23,04,79,440

3,52,32.549

1,75,93,951

36,14,398/- (Previgus Year; RS, 18,55,475/-)]
Closing balance 1,28,67,43,214 62,01,89,116
Statutory reserve
Balance as per 1252 financial stataments 13,35,85,629 7,92,79.802
Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance In the statemant of profit and loss during tha year 25,38,091 5,44,05.827
Closing balance . 13,63,23,720 13,36,8%,629
Capital rasérva 22,580,400 22,68,400
SurPlus In the statement of proflt and loss
Balance a3 per last financlal statements 50,83,45,97% 29,61,38,783
Profit for the year 1r31,90.455 27,20,29,135
Less: APPropriations
Transfarrad to Statutorny reserve 26.38.091 5:44,05,827
Preference dividend (including corporate dividend tax) 54,16,094 54,16,116
Tetal apprepriations #0,54,185 5,98,21,993
Ket Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 51,.34,82 245 50,83,45,975
Total - = 1,93,88 17575 1,31,94,89,120

Current Maturities

Lond-term borrowings

As at March 31,

Mon Curre
el W | s e As at March 31, 2016
{Rs.} {Rs.} {Rs.} (Rs.)

Bebeéntures

Sacured

Redeemable non-convertible debentures 2,05,00.00,000 92,00,00,000 1,33,20,00.000 1. 08;09,56.25.5
Unsecured® :
Redeemablé non-convertible debentures 15,00,00,000 15.00.00,000

Term [oans :

Secured

- {rom banks 1,15,4%,48,480 2,02,68,36,642 2,20,12,24 571 2,64,01,11,923
- from financlat Institutions 70,16,66,673 48,85,20,002 64,33,46,662 25,45,79,998
-~ from nos banking findnce companies 42,49,89,008 50,41,13,418 77,27,79,369 56.30,08,001
Unsecured® ,

- from financial institutions 24,00,00.000 24,00,00,000 =

+ from non banking finance companies 57.49,50,968 26,00,00,000 13,18,22,508 4,00.00.000
Total 5.29,25,54,129 4,58:94,70,062 5,08,11,73,110 4,57,86,66,177
The above amount Includes

Secured borrawings 4,33,16,03,151 3,93,94,70,062 4,94,53,50,602 4.53,B6,66,177
Arnount disclosed under the head "other current J . (5.08,11,73,110}) (4.57.B6,66,177)
fiiabitivies * (Refer tiote 9) :
[Fotal 5,29,65,54,129 4,58,94,70,062 - -

* Indudes subardinated debt of Rs. 65,00,G0.000 (March 31, 2016 : Rs. 539,00,00,000)

/?
<"Paurvi Srivastava

Compaiy Secretary
Membership No.- 34110
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5 A Long-term borrowings (Contd.)

Terms of repay

ot of long term

as.on March 31, 2017

Dug between 2 and 3 Years

Original Due withln 1 year Due bgtweap 1and 2 years Due batween 3 and 5 Years Abave 5 Yrs Interest Rate Total
B . af 3
.01 Ro.of Amount Jloqet Amaunt - o 0 Amount Nouef Amount Socoy Amount
Instalments (in Rupees} s {In Rupees) 7 (inr )] 2 (i Rupees) - {in Rupees)
24,00, 00,000 > - i 30,00, 04,000 - * E B 11.84%+14.70% 54,00,00.000
£1,00,00,000 ] S -~ e 2 97,00,00,000 L » 12.50%-14.75% 1,58,00,00,000
48, 20,00,000 - 3 = = - = EY 78,00,00,000 [14.00% - 14.91%! 1,26, 20,00,000
8 IJ!,*U,GU,OUD ol = 1 30,00,00,000 2 957,00,00,000 2 78,00,00,000 3:38,10 00,000
Lh ed ,00,
Abgve 5 Yrs. . = & N . 2 » 1 15,00,00,000 16.25% 15,00,00,000
Total = = - = - - - = EY 15,00,00,600 15,00,00,000
ertn Loans
[Monthly repayment sch
rom Barks;
1-3Yrs. 140 1,04,52,16 429 43 3B,07,60,863 . e 11.00% - 14.00%)| 1,41,59,77,207
-5 Y1, 12 2,28,60,000 12 2,28,60,000 12 2,28 60,000 [ 3,14, 20,000 . - 12.50% B,00,80,000
From Financial Institutions: 3
13 Yrs, 23 _22,66,79,9596 12 16,00,00,006 = - - - » b 12.504% - 13, 38,65,80,00
From NBFC:
1-3 ¥rs. g5 50,18,65,609 H 21,4443 &45 1 1,23 63 682 = P - - : 10.25% r 16% 72,B6,73 136
Total 250 1,79,66,22, 034 #1 T7.80,64, 714 13 3,52,23,662 [] 1,14,20,000 ) - 2,62,13,30,430
2 1
Quarterly repayment scheduie
From Banks:
1-3 ¥rs. 48 1,13,31,45,143 20 64,83,20,341 3 ©6,87,27,275 - - - = 11.50% = 14,05 %) 1,85,01,05,759
Feom NBFC:
1-3 i 18 2542,47,093 12 18,1513 Bid [ 4 - - - 13.50% -~ 15.00%) 43,57,60,907
Total [13 1,35,73,95 236 32 B2,98,34,155 3 5,87 27 3785 = - = - 2,28,59,56,666
- el P
Half-yearly repayment schedule
1,66,66,666 2 1,66,66, 668 - . a - - - 14.75% 3,33,33,334
From Financial Institutions:
1-3 Years 2 26,665.66,666 2 26,56 66 668 2 = - - - - 11, 50% 53,3%,33,334
3-5 Years 2 15,00,00,000 2 15,03,00,000 z §,75,00,000 3 3,75,00,000 - - 11.50% 43,50,00,000 |
Fotal G 43,3333,332 [ 43,33,33,336 2 §,75,00,000 3 3,75.60,000 - - _99,16,66,668 |
[Unsecured
Monthly repayment scheduls
From Financial Institution:
Above 5 Yrs. = il = - L E 2 = = 3 = =
From NEFC: |
1-3 Years 74 13,18,22,508 24 15,12,89 500 16 12,36,51,167 g S = - 13.95% 40,67,73,475 |
TFotal 24 13,18,22 506 24 1%5,12,99,300 1 :\ ‘ 12,36,51,167 = - = d 40,67,73,475
oy
Gne-time repayment schedale Tl N
From NEF{T ye s VU
T o o 5 - 13.60% -
More than 5 Year| g . .| eeRivE ] . % 30,00,00,000 17.00% 30,00,00,000
From Financial Institutions: 3
More than 5 |l 1 9,00,00,000 15.50% - &
-3 | =" = . - - - [ 15,00,00,000 13.70% 24,00,00,000
Total s 5 = = = = 8 45,00,00,100 1] ~ 93,0 " 54,00,00,000 |
, A Py v ST S LV

W 26mpany Secretary
embership No.- 34110
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Sunata Financa Prlvate Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statemants aw al and for the year amiod March 31, 1017

&

i0

Other lonD-term [labllitias

Aw alMarch 31,

Aw it March 31, 210148

e R s e
W -.lﬂh’.-_.......-. o iMs ]_._...-._-—
Deferred galt on postfolia Jaans sucuitived 3 ol 06,0
Totsl 3 34,609,790
Provisions: - n curantortion_____ |
Av mt March 31, Ap at March 31, A® at March 31,
2017 1018 2017 As ut March 31, 2018
fHe.d iRn:1 {H3:1 {H1.1
Provision for employeo banefits
Provision for grawulty 28,060 30,20,440 1,60,80,077 04,7 1,842
Provislon for leave . . 70,04,047 13,308,507
28,800 38,20 848 131,083,028 1,78,10,438
Pravision for portlollo foane
COn standord nssets 1,419,53,0084 - A4 93505 5,1%.73.202
On non pertormiog assets 87.63,218 2,82,75922 - .
L 2.39,17,163 82,780,022 8.4 8p | 0.39.73,292_
Others
Provision for $axation . - 348,210,761
[Net of advance tax Rs. Mt {March 31, 2016:Rs.
13,16,73,787/-11
Provislon for preference dividend - o A35,00,000
Pravision far dividend distribution tax . - 5,16.003 9,156,113
Pravision fer securiised / managed portrollo fnong - - 5,02,83,450 32,30.126
- - 5.97,09,043 4,34,78.002 |
Total 2,39,4%,062 2,20.90.770 16,78.40,094 11,22,39,720 |

Short-term borrowings

A? at March 31,

AsatMerch 31, 2014

1017

[Re.) [C.TH
Secured X
Short Term [oan from & bank #1,50,00,000 4 7,00,00,000
Tatkal 41,50,00,000 A47,00,00,000

accordance with

Short tare Joans are secured by hypothecation of underlylng portfolio toans and margln money deposhs,
the respective tpan agreements. The loans carry Bn faterest rate ranging from 12.10% to 13.50% per annurm.

where applicable, In

Other current llabilities

A3 ot March 31,

Ad nt March 31, 2016

Interest accrued but not due on bortdwings

01
(R} {Re.)
Current maturities of iong-term borrowings (Refer Note 5 5,068,141, 73,110 4,57,06,06.177

14,20,20,562

7,54.27,624

Deferred gain on portfolio loans securitised p— 2447450 3,77.74,0063
Payabie for portfoiio lpans securitised 1.86,13,036 12,97,83,p31
Payabile to bank against direct sale agreement {D5A) LCERTlFlED TRUE COPY 1,9%,80,060 -
Statutory dues payable 1,09,38,400 1.05.77,715
Temporary book overd-aft 4,314,069 50,03,306
Other payables 6,17,64,285 G,75,59,4%5

i 5.32,78,71,062 4.90,398,23,014
Fixed Assets {R=.)
At April 1, 2015 1,03,13,324 1,02,508,287 65,549,202 15,13,803 2,86,39,615
Additions 43.44,871 28,236,314 20,023,920 . 91.86,10%
Disposals £ - s : -
At March 3t, 2016 1,46,58,195 1,34,94.601 85,550,122 15,13,803 3,78.25, 721
Additions 72,08,697 30,313,975 315.87.612 - 1,38,30,264
Disposals 5 2 b 8 =t
At March 31, 2017 2,18,56,892 1.61.18,576 '1,21,46,734 15.13,801 5,16 56 003
Depreclation
At Aprit 1, 2015 62,365,803 891,32,817 47,4B,985 9.68,511 20107116
Charga for the Year 30,68,962 24,04,082 16,08,451 1,868,441 74.69.936
Dispnsals * - - o N
At March 31, 2016 93,05,76% 1,G66,36,899 65,57,436 10,765,952 2,75, 77,052
Charge for the year 46,58,189 26,81,561 20.77.546 1,34,379 05,51.674
Disposals - - - - -
At March 31, 2017 1,39,63,851 1,33, 18,469 86,24,9a2 12,311,331 3,71,28,726
Net Block
At March 31, 2016 53,32,430 24,57 702 20,01,686 436,851 1,02,48,669
At March 31, 2017 79,02,939 28,10,116 335,11,752 302,472 1,4%,27,270

)
o

auryi Srivastava

Company Sueretary
Membership No.- 34110
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Sonata Finance private Limited

13

Netes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ¢nded March 31, 2047
Invastmeants Non-current Invastment Current investment
A4 at March 3%, As at March 31, As at March 31,
2017 2016 4 2017 As at March 31, 2016
{Rs.} {Rs,} [Rx.} {Rs.)
Trade Investmeny
[nvestments in equity shares (unquoted} 5.00.000 500,000 - "
{valued at cost)
50.000 {March 31, 2016: $0,000) fully paid up shares of
Alpha Micro Finance Consultants private Limited at face
value of RS, 10 (March 31, 2016 : Rs, 19) per share
Non-trade Investment
unqueted Mutual Funds
{valued at fower of cost or fair value)
0.093 units {March 33, 2016 : 517,027 uafls) of . = 7 11.74.476
Rellanca Nquidity fund- Growth plan growth option
454.445 units (Mareh 31, 2016 : 4,234.64 units) of - = 1,08,529 9,45,557
ICIC! Prudentlal Liquid Plan - Growth
Total 5.00.000 5,00,000 1.08,936 21,20,033

12

13

Deferred tax assets / (llabititles} (net)

As at March 31,

As at March 31, 2016

2017

{Rs.) {Rs.)
Deferred tax assets
Irapact of difference between tax depreciation and dePreciation charged for the financlal repoarting 45,487,728 31,485,742
Tmpact of provision on portfolio, maneged Ipans and other recaivables 6.:19.30,319 3,06,72,785
Impact of expendliure charged to the statement of profit and loss In the current Year but allowed For tax B80,22,751 20,23,25%
Purposes on payment basis

e s | 7.45,40,798 4,18,44,778

Deferred tax liabilitles ‘CER'“F!ED TRUE COPY
Defarred gax liabllity on unamortised processing fees ; - (1.59,%1.198)
Net dfeferred tax assets 7.45,40, 798 2,58,53,:580

ioans and advances

Nuon Current Portlon

Current Portion

As at March 31,

As at March 21,

As at March 31,

As at March 31, 2016

*represénts amount receivable In respect of deceased barrowers / nominees of tha borrowers.

t

\Jf\}"'

/Pﬁ;i Srivastava

Company Secretary
Membership No.- 34110

{Unsecured, considered 0ood untess stated ctherwisa) 2017 2016 201
{Rs.} {Rs.} {Rs.} {Rs.}
Portfolio 1o0ans
Consldered good 1.75,37,10,759 2.56,10,34.889 6,28.84,13,655 5.42,93,74.605
Considered doubrful 1,79,26,435 3,45, 10.850 - =
1,75,16,37,194 T 2,%59,55,45.739 6,28, 84,133,655 5.42.932.74,605
Security deposits .
Consigered good 12,50,000 16,385,723 4,15,235 10,12,540
12,500,000 16:39,723 4,195,235 10:12. 550
Capital advence
Considered good 42,35,258 21.25,120 - "
42,35,258 21,315,130 - =
Advances recoverable In cash or kind
Considered good = D 2,12,39.352 2,.50,33,259
Considersd doubtiul 50,224,643 15,554,943 - -
[Less: Provision for doubtful advences {50,24,643) (15,51,943} a "
= = 2,12,39.352 2.50,38, 358
Others
Considered good
Prepald expenses 3 s 30,45,405 70,725,313
Loan to staff 6,74,320 12,37,381 46,20.654 27,49,939
Cenvat tredit receivable - > 446,550 7:16.870
Advance Incame tax (net of previslen for taxatlon Rs, 2,75,10,080 - 3 By
5,41,00,000/)
Other receivables(net of provision of Rs,1,40,37,592/-3 - - 1,72,41,021 t,91,41,446
[{March 31, 21016 : Rs. 51,B1,485/-}"
::;g Hﬁ;:;'ﬂﬁ;::f&ﬂ' ; e E Bl b2 2,65,23,960 3.02,97,085 57,243,254 21,95,866
{marked as llen towards term 10an availed} | 5.50.08.)60 3,15.34,4966 3.10,56,934¢ 3,18.79.434 |
iTotal 1,83,21,30 812 2,63,08,45,048 6,34,11,65,176 5,48,73,04,937
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Sonata Flnance private Lhmlted
Notes to tha Financial Statements as at and for tha Year ended March 31, 2017

14

15

16

T 17

13

Other assets
1

Non-Current Poriign

Current Pgrtion

As at March 31, As akMarch 31, As at March 31, 2016
{Unsecured, considered good unless stated othervwise) 2017 2016 2017 Aa at March 31,
{Rs.) {Rs.) (R%.} {Rs.)
Non current bank balances {Refer Ngte 15) 45,90,59,344 48,34,30,905 -
4%,98,89,344 A48,34,30,905 - =
Unamortised processing fees = 1,06,31,610 2 3,55,75.023
- 1,06,31,630 = 3,55 75023
Others
Interest accrued but not due on portrollo loans - 12,88.,41,008 2,72,66,121
Interest accrued but not dus on deposits placed with
banks and Nnandial Institutians 1,72.26,184 1,76.51,972 3.93,14,776 3,59.51.987
Service feed receivable (Refer yote 25 B) E o 2,54.32,401 1,32,40,222
I ¥ B4y  L7651,972 ) 193588185 | 764,508,380 |
Total 47.71,15,528 51.17,14,507 | 193588185t 11,20,33.403 |
Cash and bank balances - Portion Cutrent Portlon
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
2017 2016 3017 As at March 31, 2016
{Rs.} (Rs.) {Rs,) {Rs.)
Cash a_ﬂr.l cash equlvatents’
Batances with banks
-0n cyrrent adcounts = - 1,16.49,18.397 86,74,94.121
~daposit with original maturity of (&8s than thiee months e o 2,78.50,42,078 1:53.%92.00,000
Cash on hand - B 60,34.866 6,053,723
- - 3.95,59,95.341 |  2,40,77,99,844 |
Cther bank balances :
Deposit with arginal maturity for more than 3 months 2.44,87,008
but not more than 12 months {*) 1,77.39,704 68,21,570 14,04,64,617
D":l:?;l: (:v)llh original maturdty of not lesg than 12 44,21.49,640 47.66,09,335 33.97.60, 804 33,68,589,6487
45,98,89,344 48,34,30,905 48,02,25.421 43.13,76.9%5
Ampount discfosed under non-current assets (Refer Note (45,98,89,344) /(4/8.{4.30.905) . g
14) ey
[ Total - 4,43,62,20.762 |  2,83.01.76,839 |

(*) Ingiudes deposit certificates of Rs. 84,14,79,006/-

{Ma
frem hanks, towards cash collaterat placed In connéctio Qﬁlﬂ i

with bank.

\\Q

IR AR -
JV i

#7,10,879/-) marked as fien towards term loans availed
securitisation and business correspondent actlvities antered

Revenua from opefations

Year ended March

‘fear gnded March

31,2017 21, 2016 ]
[(Rs.} {Rs.)
Interest income on perifolio leans 1.92,17,90,738 1,44,83,16,790
Frocessing fee on partfolio loans 5.86,89,438 8,12,22,423
Sarsice hees (Refer Note 25 B) 17:13,81.406 8,02,08,227
Income frem securitisation of portfollo loans 7:33,09,087 12,60,03,690
Total 2,22,51,70,669 1.73,57,51,130

Qther InCome

Year ended March

Year anded March

31, 3017 31, 2016
{Rs.} (Rs.)
Interest income on fixed deposits with banks and financial institutions 7,96,49,153 8,05,31,995
Hak gain on sale of Current Investments 11.33,11,063 7,93,94,939
Miscellaneous Income 1,04,99,417 3305341
Toral 20,34,59,633 16,32,32,275
Employee beneflt expénses Year ended March | Year and2d March
31, 2017 3,

- (Rs.) {Rs.)
Salaries and bonus 39,65,73.646 29,79,00,592
Contributions te provident fund 3.29.91,231 2,12,30,768
Contribution ko employees' state insurance 36,04,026 15,56,226
Gratuity expenses (Refer Note 27) 1,60,61.058 77.65,267
Toral 44,92,29 561 33,04,52,853

2 A,
e
Paurvi Srivastava

Company Secretary
Membership No.- 34110
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Sonata Finante private Uimited

Notes to the Financlal statements as ot and for the yaar ended March 31, 2017

19

20

i

2

33

Financo coslta Year ended March | Year ended March
31, 2017 31, 1016
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Lnterest expense 1,30,00,18,099 93,66,67,608
Other borrowlng costs 8.09.69,522 5,36,95.023
Total 1,38,09.87,621 1,00,03,62,631

bDepreciation expense

Year ended March

Year ended March

31, 2017 31, 2018
(Rs.} {Rs.)
DePreciation of fixed asgets 95,51.674 74.69,936
Total 95,51,674 74,69,926
Other expafises Year ended March | Year ended March
31, 2017 31, 2016
(Rs.) {R3.)
Rent 3.14,01,433 2.06,95,632
Rates and taxes 12,19,244 18,52,348
Repalrs & maintenance
* Office maintenance 1.14,64,479 95,27,352
- Others 6,79,649 5,93,445
Travelling and conveyante 1,55,26,538 1,18,39,043
Communitation expenses 96,896,543 65.63,281
Printing & stationery 1,11,6%,683 1,09,44,6456
Legel and professional fees 1,39,21,745 1,11,81,142
Payment to auditars (refer details below) 42,86,584 32,31,077
IT support charpes 23,80,146 14,27.420
Bank rharges 40,93.778 27.29,445
EiectriCity chatges 41,72,689 26,90,842
Membership fees B84,12,825 18,46,159
CSR expenditure 537,426 18,48,395
(Miscelianepus expenses 2,11,38,295 E.55,20,735
Total 14,01,11,057 10,25,91,052
Paymant to auditors:
Partlenlars Year ended March | Yaar ended March
31, 2017 31, 3016
{Rs.) {Rs.)
As auditprs: a
Audit fee {excluding service tax) 23,00,000 23,00,000
Other services (certification, ete ) 13,84,750 7.50,000
Relimbursement of expenses 601,834 1,81,077
Total’ 42,856,584 32,31,077

Provisions and write offs

Yoar ended March

Year ended March

31, 3017 31, 2016
{Rs.} {Rs.}
Provision for standard and non performing assets [Refer Note 2.1 (a}] 2,85,61,483 3,42,75,0686
Pravision for portfollo loan securitised / managed portfolio - 5,55,45,325 {44,81,302)
Portfolla [oans written-off {Refer Note 2.1 (a)} 32,90,95,864 €0,19,038
Provision for other receivahles 1,23,56 107 51,81, 485
Totat 42,56.58,781 4,09,94,287

Earnings per share { EPS )

Year ended March

Yeat ended March

31, 2017 3%, 2p16
{rs.) {Rs.
Profit for the perlud 1,31,90,455 27,20,29,135
Less: '
Dividend on 9% optionally convertible preferente shares (converted inko 7,05,276/- equity shares on
March 31, 2017 54,16,009 54.16,116
het profit for calculation of basic EPS 77,74,361 25,66,13,019
Net Profit as above 77,74,354 26.66,13.019
Add: dividends on convertible preference shares & tax thereon® s 54,16,116
Net profit for calculation of diluted EPS 77.74,361 27.20,29,135
Weighted average number of equity shares In calculating basic EPS 1,58.16,926 1,24,79,361
Effect of ddutlan: i e
Equity shares attributable to convertibla preference sharess E 5,48,303
'y 1)
Stack options granted under ESOP 21,09,850 22,14,150
r - r ¥ +49,
weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS 1.79,26,776 1,52,41,814
Basic EPS
0.49 36
Diluted EP5 0.43 i; :S

" Preference shares are antl-diiutive, hence not considered for comPutalion of Ditiv EPS for the year ended March 31,

F
% Sriv

2017,

Sl 1 astava
2Ny Secrety
&Mmbership No, - 34?’10
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Sonala Flnance Privite Limited
Notes 10 the Financlal Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017

5 A

5B

26

27 (a)

Details of Securitised Portfolio and Income arlsing put of the same 3
The infarmation regarding the securitisation activity as an originator is shown below:

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, 2046
2017
- (R‘SO, (R"‘)

Tatal book value of the loan asset securitised durlng the year - €2,50,11,562
Sale consideration recelved for the fpan asset securitised during the year : - 63,98,57,183
Portioho loan securitised and outstanding as at the year end 19,12,30,009 85.63.77.235
Income from securitfsation recognised In the statement of profit and toss 7.33.09.087 12,60,03,6490
Credit enhancements provided and outstanding:

Principal subardination 38,92,608 2,01.46,388
Cash collateral 3,33,71,340 11,72,08,301

The Company has transferred-all the rights and obligations relatlng to above securitised loan assets to the buyérs.

Detalls of Direct Sale Agreetnent (DSA) axecuted with banks:

The Company has entered inte DSAS with banks under the foliowing terms:

l. Amgunts recelved from the bank are disbursed as loan to [olnt-liability groups organised / monitored by the Company and such joint-
Hability groups are considered as banks borrawers

il. The Company provides secvices In connection with recovery and monitaring of such loans

i, The Company has provided collaterals in the form of fixed deposits & ¢orporate guarantee which would be adjusted by banks, to the
axtent of default made by borrowers,

eI AS at;’;;h 3L, |asatHarch 31, 2016
(Rs.} {Rs.)

Total book value of the loan disbursed through DSA during the year 1,95,18,02,330 1.58,28,21.1%0

Outstanding Batance of Loan Disbursed through DSA as at yecr end 1,58,34,7%,415 1:36,37,25,662

x:::\:gd;?:m on behalf of business correspondente partners and shown as recelvable as-on 80,853,560 £6,02.000

Amount Yet ta be disbursed durng the Period [ year 1,59,80,060 -

Service fee income recognised during tha year 17,13.81,408 8.02,08,227

Credit enhancements Provided and outstanding:

Corporate guarantes 13,93,57.388 12,32,46,927

Cash collateral 8.26.99.285 3,83,00,000

Segment reporting:

The Company operates in & single reportable segment e, giving loans and cther related activities, which have similar Asks and retums
for the purpase of Accounting Standard-17 on ‘Segment Reporting’. The Company cperates in a single geographical segment e,
domestic. Hence, no additional disciosures are required under Accounting Standard-17

Gratulty

The Company has a defined benefit gretuity plan. Every employee wha has completed five years or more of service is ellgitle for
gratuity on departure and it Is computed at 15 days salary {last drawn salary) for each completad year of service. The scheme Is
funded with an Instirance company in the form of quailfying Insurance policy.

The following tables summarize the components of ret bencfit expense recodnised in the statement of Profit and loss, the funded
status and amounts recognised In the balance sheet for the gratuity plans., . .

Farticulars As at March 21, [As at March 21, 2016
2017

Assumptions: d {Rs.} (Rs.)

Oiscount rete 7.50% 8.00%

Salary escalation 7.50% 7.00%

WVarying between 5%
per annum to 1% per

Withdrawal rate 18.00% annum degending on
duration and age of
employees

Expected rate of réturn on assets 7.50% B.00%

Expected average remaining werking life of employees 30.43 years 30.96 years

rivastava
mpany Secretary
Membership Np.- 34110


http://www.cvisiontech.com

Sonata Flnance Private timkted

Hotes to
W)

)

1%

)

vl}

¥il)

alll}

Ix)

x}

x1)

(b}

the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended March 35, 2017

Tabla Showing clianges In present value of Defined Bencfit obligation:

Present value of defined penefit obii
gations as at bedlnning of the year
tnterest cose 2,00,18,693 1,22,89,136
i o — 20,63.8567 12,95,854
Benefit paid 1,69,90,655 64,52,628
Actuarial loss an obligations (;: '06:'2;? ‘ﬁ"i'_jﬁ’
Fresent value of defined benefit obilgations as at end of the year 3 50'17'755 2 go‘:3‘693
’ L v 1] L] ’
Table showing falr value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginting of the year
Expected return on plan assets ?;‘::‘:g: ?:’T;,:g:
Contributions L] y 19,
Tk lnd 1.22,00,273 -
8,563,042 ,
Actuarial gsin/ {10ss) on plan assets (:1‘50’90?; (ES; ;g:l
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 1 3gr00’325 77, 25'995)
+20 L, PPy
Actuarfal {(galn}/loss recognised: |
Actuarial {(gain¥/loss on obiigations 29,07,592 6,13,207
Actuarial {gain)/ loss on plan assets 1,560,907 '23:03.5
Actuarial [oss recognised In the year 39,68,499 £,36,293
r » Ll L
The amaunts to be recognised In the balance sheet and statement of profit and loss: I
Presen: vai;e :)f obligations at the end of the year 3,50,17,765 2,00,18,693
Fair:abl:lle plan aI:s:jts at the end of the year 1,89.00.826 ¥7,25,996
Met liability recogn In balance sheet {1.61,16,939} {1,22,92.687)
Expenses Recognlsed In statement of profit and lass:
Current service cost 1,09,80,655 64,52,628
Intarest cost 20,563,867 12,9585+
Expected return on plan assets {9,58,506) {6,19.508}
Net Actuardal {Qaln)/less reccgnised in the year 39,608,499 £,36293
Expenses racognised in statement of profit and loss 1,60,24,515 77,65,267
Actual retirn 0n Plan assets 8,37,599 586,422

Amounts for the current and Previous Tour Years are as follows:

Particulars Asat March 33, 2017 ASACREICRIL | AsatMarch3l, | AsatMarth 3L ot March 31, 2013
Defined benefit obligabions 3,50,17,765% 2,00.18,693 1.22.89,136 61,43,531 53,84,421
Plan assets 1,89,00,826 77,25,596 77,61,706 57.38,107 48,40,192 |
Surplusf{dencit) {1,61,36.939} (1,22,92.697) {45.27.430} {4,05,824) {5,44,225)
Experience adjustments on 38,07,592 6,13.207 17,81,125 {15,96,290} (]
pian liabiities [{gain)/Ioss]
Expenence adjusiments ¢n L,60,907 23,086 {4,496) 1,22,237 (]

lan assets ain)/loss
39,68,499 6,326,293 12,76,:62¢ (14,74,053) )

Actuarial {(galn)/ foss due 1o
chanes pn sssumnrinns

As at March 31, 2017

As 8t March 31, .
2016

LIC Fund

100%

100%

factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market,

The Major categories of Plan Assets as @ percentage of the fair valye of Total Plan Asset are as follows:

" The estimates of future salary intreases considered In actuarial vaiuation, takes account of Inflation, senbority and other relevant

The company expects to contribute Rs 1,60,88,079 /- [March 31, 2016: Rs, B4,71,849/-1 to gratuity fund in 2017-18.

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on market Prices prevaiilng on that date, applicadie to the period
over which the cbligation is to be settled.

* The experlence adjustments on plan assets and plan liabilities are not readily avaitable for the financlal year 2012-13 and hence

not disclosed,

Amount Incurred as expense for defined contributlon to Prevident Fund is Rs. 3,29,91,231 /- (March 31, 2016: Rs. 2,32,30,768/+)

r

\Jt-/"’

Paurvi Srivastava
Company Secretary
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Employee Stock option plans {ESOP)

The Company has issued 16,456,300 equity shares of INR 10 each 10 Sonata Emplayee Welfare Trust for the purpose of issuing shares yader ESGPS to the employee of the cam, i -
Subsequently in the Financlal Year 2012-13, 14,70,000 equity shares had been issued to the Sanata Emplayee walfare Truce. i PAY QLN the Finsncia! Year 2005-10.

Cut of the above menbianed shares issued to Sanata Emplayee wedrsce Trust 3,096,300, 1,653,000 and 2,156,250 EQuity Shares of INR 10 each were transerred 1o My ANlp Kumar Singh {Managing Director] h the
Trust route during the Finandal Year 2603-10, 2612-13 and 1045-16 respecively under ESOP ®an 1{a) (b) () {d} 8.4 . e L
Fusther, the company has provided Employee Stock Optlon Scheme to its employee under Plan 2(8) (b) (c} (d) B 3. In the FY 2015-17 and F¥ 2015-16 few eligible employees have exercised wheir right and 00
24,600 ghares respectively have been transfered from Trust to the respective employess. The Pian wise detsll of ESGP schemes are as Pivn below! o HEeand 0300 a0

Particulars Plan 1(b] Plan 3{ g}{i) an 2(a Pla T ¥ an 2014
Date of Grant §-May-10 May- = Jut- -yl - Jul-
Date of Board Approval §-May-10 -May-10] 3u-10 Il Jal-
R2te of Sharehplder's Apprpval 2-Feb-10! -Fgb- X Sep- -Sep-10
Date of Modification of the scheme, Il N.A. N.A. N.A, KA. NA.
lany
2,098,250 34,800 34 46,400
2:.08,250] - §2,500 34,050 a4
Rs. 18 Rs,13,56 5 2 5. . 2
Equity’ Eoquity Equity| Eguif i
3)-Mar-1] 31-Mar-12 -M; 14 31-Mac-13] J1-Mar-11 J1+Mac-14 31-Mar-i5 21-Mar-16
Gxercise Pariog 31-Mar- 16 31-Mar:17 31-Mac-] -Mae-1 Ji-Mar«16| 21-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 J1-Mar-21]
Vesting Conditions. Linked to ¢ontinued | Linked to continued Linked to Linked ta Lnked to Linked to Linked to Unked to
association with assodation with Continued continued continued conkinued d
Company and Company and asseciation with assoclation with with withs ten with with
perfarmance Perfgrmance Company and Company ani Company and Company and Company and Company and
milestones stipulated | milestones stipulated performanee Pperforiy $ubjeel to annwal | subject t annual | subject t annual subject to annual
by & i by & ilest 7 i m milestones performance PerforTnance performance Performance
commitiee commities Stipulated by &y e:H)(l stipulated by appraisdl PPraisal appraisal appraisal
Compensation Compensation | Compensation
Lommittee arni
Nam# of the Plan ETOR plag 2000 ESOP Plan 2009 ESOP plan 2009 ESOP plan 2009 | ESOP plan 2009 ESCP Plan 2013} [ ESOP Pan 2011 | ESQP Plan 2011 | ESOP Man 2011 |
Particulars a2 q 2 (1} lan 2 11} n 2(d) (i Plan 2{4){il PEan Z{d)(Ali) Plan 3 Plan 3 (i} Plan 3 (1) Plan 4
jDate of Grant GeJyl-3 =l - Jul- -Jul- D-dul. Q-Jut-30 1-0ct. 13 1-Qct-14 1-0ct-15 1-Ont-12
Date of Board & I S-Jul-1 =)yl 9-Jyi- 10} 9-Jul- || -Jul- 10 9-Jul-10 G-Feb-]4 S-Fol-14 €-Feb-14 §-Fetr1d
Date of Sharehoider's Aporoval 17-Sep- -Sep- -5 Z-Sep-10 17-5ep- 17-Sepel0 20-Mar-14 20-Mar-14 20-Mar-14 20-Mare 19
Oate of Modification of the Scherne;y If N.A. N.A M.A. MN.A. MNA. NA. N.A, N.A. N.A MN.A.
any
Number of Oplions granted 37,2 37,20 & 0 al 40,001 2 2 0 ] £.00,000
“INumber of Dptions v 33.400] Fd 000 x 10,500 = 1,425 9§,500 20, 4 00008
Exercisa Pri Rs. 26 Rs. 26| B3, 26 Rs. 26 Rg, 2 Rs, 26 Rs. 54 Rg. 5O Rg 67 Rs, &7,
Method of Settlement Eguity| i Ecuily Equity| Equity i {____ Equity Euity Equity.
Vesting Period 31-Mar-15| 31-Mar-16 J1-Mar-17, A1-Mar-16 31-Mar-17| 31-Mar-18]1/4 of totat Geant| 174 of total Grant| 174 of tetal Grant The Cptions wit
to vest each year | to vest each year| to vest each year vest I egqual
©n 30th Sep over[on 30th Sep over| e 30th Sepover| amounts overé
Four years from | four vears from | four RIS from | vears from the date
the date of grant | the date of grant | the dats of grant of grant
Exertise Period 35-Mar-20 31-Mar-21] 31-Mar-22 31-Mar21 31-Mar-22| 31-Mar-23| Five years from | Five vears from | Froe vears om | e vears from 0ve
e date of each | the date of each | the date of each date of eazh
e acts - =
Vesling Conditions Linked to continued | Linked 1o continued Linked to Linked to Linked to Unked to Linked to Unked to Unked to TR ot Teems of
85500iation with assochation with continued continyed continued continued <ontinued continued centinged 4.5::-??1«
Company and subject [Campany and subject| gssodation with | association with | assoclation with association with | association with | association with | associabion W | o oamy stk on
o 2naual tc annual Company and Company and Coampany and Company and | Company and Company and ComPank and | optermtwe oTm 2012
perforrmance performance subject to annual subjact tu annual | subjest to annual |subject to annual subject o annual | subject ko annual | subject to annual AN performance
aPPraisal i ce ¥ ] performance Performance performance Performance Performance “‘-’Mm:"v e
appraisal appraisal 2Pppraisal appraisal 2ppraisal appraisal appraisal B -
orthe Bos and atso
bad k1 conbnued
0o & - Lot
Name of the Plan ESOP Plan 2031 ESOP Plan 2011 | ESOP Plan 2011 | €50P Plan 2011 | ESGP Fian 2041 | ESOF Fian 200, umsi&gmm ESOP Sc;:eme ESOP Scheme 2011
Py - 201

L D13 o "
~ P oeTre Y
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Sonata Finance Private Limited

Notes to the Flnancial Stataments as at and for the Year ended March 31, 2017

Plan 1{b}
As on March 33, 2017 As on March 31, 2016

Particulars HNo. of Options [Exercise Price ___ INo. of Options _ [Exerclse Prica
Oulstanmng at kthe beginning of the yea o 2 41,250 18.56
Granked durlng the year = . X -
FarfoRed during ihe year = = F =
Exerciteg guring the year 2 41,250 18.56
Expired guiaig I year - . -
Outstanding at the and of the year o - 1.0
Exercisobla st the end of the year - = D .00

Plan £ ci{)

As on March 31, 2017

As on March 31, 2016

Partlculars No. of Options Exarcise Price Ng. of Options Exerclise Price
Qutstanding at the bedinning of the Yéa - 3 62,500 18.56
Granted during the Year e = E =
Forfeitad fduring the year 3 : z :
Exercise dunng the year = = 62,500 16.56

Expirad during the yoar

Qutstanding at the end of the year

Exercisatie at tha end of the year

Plan 1{ c)(i)

As on March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 2016
mmwm;_o_mmmm_ No. of Cptlons _immls_EELGg_
Cutstanding st the beginning of the yea 0,000 18.56 1,82,50 18.56
Gran he year 3 3 = =
[Forfeited during the Year - - E .
Exercistd during the year e = 1,12,500 18.56
Expired during the year - - - =
Qutstangding at the eng of the year 70,000 18.56 76,000 18.56
|Exercisable st the and of the year 20,000 18.56 70,000 18.56
Plan 1{ c){iu} 1
As on March 32, 2032 ~ 9N} As on March 31, 2016
Particulars No. of Options \_1No. of Optio Exercise Price
Outstanding at the beginnming of the yea _FA- ™~ 73,750 18.55
Granted during the Year A A . 5 .
Forfelted Guring the year LT = = o
Exerciséd during the Year L = = =
Expired dunng Ihe year - = 5 %
Cutstanding at the end of the Year 73,750 18.56 73,750 18.56
Exercisable at the end of the year 73,750 18.56 73,750 18.56
Plan 1{ d)
As on March 31, 2017 | AS on March 31, 2016
Particulars No. of Options Exercise Price ‘No. of gpilons Exgrcise Price
Qutstanding at the beginning of the yea 75000 18.56 75,000 18.56
Grarted $uring the year = 2 . -
Forfelred duning the year . 4 =i s
Leeripiid Curng the ysar - = -
Expired during the year S = 2 =
Outstanding at the end of the year 75,000 18.55 75,000 18.56
Exersisable at the end of the year 75,000 18.56 75,000 18.36
Plan 2{a) As on March 31, 2017 As pn March 31, 2016
Particwilars ____________{No 3 [Exereise brice o, of Options __Texercise Price _]
Dutsianding at the beginning of the yea S B 8,004 26.09
Granted during the year 5 : . :
Forfeitrd durng the year =
zerclsed duning the year E g‘ggg ;ggg
Expired durng the year = ‘_ _
Dutstanding a1 the end of the year = : = -
Exercisable at the end of the year k- =

aury
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Sonata Finance Private Limited

Notes to the Financlal Statements s at and for the Year ended March 34, 2017

Plan 2{b}(1)

AS on March 33, 2047 As on March 31, 2016

Partlculars Ne. of Options |Exerclo Prico | 1]

Dutstanding at the beginning of the vea 75,000 26.00 34,800 26.00
Granted during the year - 5 . -
Forleited during the vear . N . .
Exertised duting the year 12,000 26,00 3,660 26.00
Expired duang tha year - - 7,200 26,00

|Outstandirg at the end of the Year 12,000 26.00 24,008 26,00

|Exercisable at the end of the year 12,0 26.00 24, 000 26.00
Plan 2(h) (1)

i | As Oh March 21, 2017 A3 on March 31, 2016
Particulars o Exerclse Pricy
Chitstanding 8t the begioning of the Yea 28,050 2600 3, 400 26.00

fan s the year = = S =
Forteited during the year - P, - -
Exerclsea the year 4,400 P Y | 5,000 26.00
Expired durtng tha year IC Tl | HUB.8eE 1 750 26.00
DrtstandiNg at the end of the Year 112, [T 28,050 26.00
Execcisable at the end of the yaar 13550 26.00 28,050 26.00
Plan 2{b}HD

As on March 31, 3017 As on March 31, 2016

Particutars

Cutstanding at the beginning of the yead 44,000 25.00 46,400 26.00
[Granted during the year - B - -
Forfeited durng the year - - - -
Exertised duHng thee Year - - - g
Expired during the year - - 2,400 26,00
Cuistanding at the end of the year 44,500 26.00 44,000 26.00
Exercisable at the end of the year 44,600 26,00 44,000 26,001

b
o
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S5onata Finan<e Private Limited

Notes to the Financlal Statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2017

Plan 2{ c}{i)
As on March 31, 2017 : AfL on March 31, 2016
Mg. of Options Exerciga Price No. of Options Exercise Prica
. 26.00
Granted dunng the 12,450 E 3?,300 26_‘00
Foifeitag giring the year - - = =
Exarcised 4 the year 15,150 26,00 3 =
Expirad during (e Year P - 4,000 36.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 17,350 26.00 32,490 26.00
[Exerclsable at the end of the year 17,250 26.00 32,400 26.00
Plan 2{ cHil)
[ As on March 31, 2017 AS on March 31, 2016
k@%@ﬂ Ng. of Optlons s Exercl rlce
ing at the beginning of the Yea 27,600 26,00 37,200 26.00
|Gramg during the year E E = 5
Forfaitsd cunig the year - 5 2 =
Exeroiged dunng the year - - v r
XDl during the year - - 9,600 26.00
uistandind at the end of the Year 27,600 26,00 27600 26.00
Exerciadble at the end of the Year 27,800 26.00 27,600 26,00
Plan 2{ c}ii)
As on March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 2016
gemmam_ e TETTY INo. of Options | arcise Price
nding at the beginning of the vead 49,600 26.00 49,600 - 26.00
Granted during the - - - -
Forfeited during the year - T — - -
[Exercised JunnG the Year - il L - S
Expired during the year 23,600 ] o L \ETAIT VY E -
Outstanding at the end of the Year 26000 [ 1Y \ﬂﬁﬂﬂ' 49,600 26.00
[Exercisabie at thé end of the Year Fa 000 LW =" 28T - =
AF ket
Ptan 2(d}(1) et
Agon March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 2016 |
Particulars s Exercisa Price No. of Optlong
[Outstanding at the beginning of the yea 12,000 26.00 30,000 26.00
|Granged during the year 2 3 E 2
Forfeited curing the Year 3 5 -
[Exercised gufiid the Year & = 5 3
Expired dyring the Year g 26.00 8,000 26,00
Outstanding at the end of the Year 12,000 26,00 2,000 26.00
|Exercisable at the #nd of the year 12,004 25400 2000 28.00
Plan 2{d}{il)
As on March 31, 2047 As on Mmarch 31, 2046
Particulars Neo. of Optlons Bxercise Price No. of gptions Exercise Prica
Qutstanding at the beginning of the yea 30,000 26.00 30,000 26.00
Granted during the ysar - - s -
F yting the year r =
Ex during the year = £ £ =
Expired dyring the year 19,200 . 3 =
Outstanding 2t the end of the year 0,800 26.00 Z0000 26.00
[Exertisable at the end of the year 10,800 26.00 = S
Plan 2(EHND A3 on March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 2016
Particulars Mo. of Optlons Exerclse Price 1 Exercise PHce
Dutstanding at the beginning of the yea 40,000 Lt AL 26.00
IGrented during the year - - - =
Forfeited dunnd the year i i m =
|Exercised during the year - - - -
Expired during the year = ol i -
Cutstanding at the end of the year 40,000 26.00 40,000 26.00
rcisabie at the end of the year = - ~ =

uryi Srivastava
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Sonata Flnance private Limited

Motes te the Financial Statements as at and for tho year eaded March 31, 2017

prlan 3
As on March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 2016
Particulars Mo: of Qptions Ex o, o lons __|Exercise Price
Outstanding at the beninning of the yaal 1,91,5060 54.00 1,99,500 54.00
Granted during the yaar - 3 - =
Forfaited during the yrar - - =
[Exercised duning ine year 41,750 - 000 5
Expired during the year 5,000 3 000 -
COulstanding st the end of the vear 144,75 5£4.00 191,500 54.00
|Exerclsatle at the end of 1ha yaar G4, 75 54.00 91,500 54.00
Plan 3 (i}
Ason March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 1016
Particulare mﬂmt_ Exprelse Price N igns Exgrclse Price
Quistanding at the beginning of the Yea 1,595,500 D000~ N 2,00,00 59.00
Granesd guring the year - : il f T - -
Forfeitsd durlng the yoar Pl T M N A o B
Exerciamy during the year 21000 R LW = 3,000 -
Expired turing the year 2,000 _— - 1,500 -
Dutstanding at the end of tha year 1,72,509 50,00 1,395,500 59,00
Exercisatle at the nd of the year 72,500 59.00 45,500 53.00
rlan 3 {0}
As on March 31, 2017 As on March 21, 2016
Particulars Exercise Price  [Ne. of Ql;llam_b_.ﬁm
Questanding at the bedinning of the ¥eaf 2,080,000 £7.00 2,400,000 67.00
Granted dunng the year = - s T
Forfeited durng the year - -
Exercised during the yoar = -
Expired during the Year E = - =
[Outstanding st the end of the year 2,100,000 57.00 2,080,000 67.00
[Exercisabie at the end of the Year 50,000 67.0¢ £ =

.J"F
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Sonata Finance Private Limited

Notes to the Financlal Statements as at and for tha vear ended March 31, 2017

——— e

Plan 4
As on March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 2016
Particyiars No. of Optlony Exercise Price Ho. of Optlons _ TExerglse Price
Dutstanding at the beginning of the yeal 8,00,000 67.00 00,000 67.00
GGranted dunng the year - e YL - e
Forfellzd during 1Re year - em O R A AT -
[Exercised during the vear - 1 omtiRiel) VY - -
Explred dufipg the year E | o Sl < -
Qutstanding at the énd of ihe year §,00,0000 |~ 67.00 4,00,000 5700
Exercigable at the and of the Year 4,00,000 67.00 2,606,667 67.00
r
w
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Sonala Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017

29 Related party disclosures
A. Names of related parties and related party relationship

Key Management Personnel {KMP)

Name Deslignation_ |
Mr. Anup Kumar Singh Managing Director
Ms. Paurvl Srivastava
'_(g.e.f. October 24, 2015) | 0PNy Secretary

Ms, Shalini Baghei {till
October 24, 2015) Company Secretary

B. Nature of transactions

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(Rs.} (Rs.}
Key Management Personnel
Salary, Bonus and other allowances** 99,36,448 98.47,752
Contribution to provident fund 1,51.857 1.02,146
|Perguisites 75,000 75,000

**As the future llabllity for gratuity and leave has been provided for the Company as a whole, the amount pertaining to the Key
Management Personnet are separately not ascertainable, and therafere not inciuded above.
Shares Issued under ESOP to KMP as on March 31, 2017 i 3,81.250 {F.Y.: 2,16.250), Refer nota 28 for ESQP disclosure.

30 Leases

Operating lease: Company as lessee

Cestain office premises are sbiained on operating lease. The l¢ase term is for one to three years and renewable for further perlods
either mutually or at the option of the Company. There are no restrictions Imposed by lease agreements. There are no subleases
and the leases are cancellable.

/.:.’;:‘JI:E-P:{.\
Description \PFR“F\EDE\‘E’V"") Man:ht :;,) 2017 uar%h :;._,)2015

Operating lease Payments recognised during thed yeac———" 3,14,01,433 2,06,95,632

31 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined undar the MSMED Act, 2006
There are no amounts that need to be disclosed v accordance with the Micro Smalt and Medium Enterprise Developrnent Act,
2006 (the "MSMED") partaining to micro or small enterprises. For the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016, no supplier
has intimated the Company about its status as micro or small enterprises or its registration with the appropriate authority under
MSMED.

32 Capital committments

Deseriotion March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
4 {Rs.) {Rs.})
Committment for azquisition of intengible asset - 36,.71,304

33 Additional dlsclosures required By the Reserve Bank of India

A. Capltal to Risk-Assets ratio (CRAR)

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
CRAR (%) 29.05 © 2467
CRAR - Tier I capital (%) 21.81 1550
CRAR - Tler 11 capita) (%) .24 B8.77
Amount of subordinate debt ralsed as Tler II Capital (Rs.) -69,00,00,000 69,00,00,000
Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instrument {Rs.) = =

B. ExPosures:
The Company has no expesures to Real Estete Sector, gold 10an and ¢apital market directly or indirectly In the current and
previous year.

€. Asset liabllity management

Maturity pattern of certain assets and flabifities as on March 31, 2017: Amount (Rs. In Lacs)
Over 3
Over 1 Qver 2 Over & overl Over 3
to 1
Particulars i‘;:lh maonth to | month to r'l:nsth month to | year to 3|yearto s 3::;55 Total
2 months |3 months months 1 year years years
Advances 4,954 B,0¢4 5754 | 18,389 27,693 17,716 - - BOG0G
Investments * 28,000 85 405 85 4,161 3 748 1] 5 a7 580
Borrowings 3,02¢ 2,572 3,481 14,545 31343 20077 14 689 10,200 1,07 927
Maturlty Pattesn of certaln assets and liabilities as on March 31, 2014 Amount {Rs. in Lacs)
Over 3
Over 1 Over 2 Over & Overl | Over 2
Particulars :n‘:::tlt month to | month to “:;néh month to |yearto 3 |yearto 5 0:?‘: Tolaf
2 months |3 months T 1 year years yoars year
Advances 5,102 4,805 4875 | 13,878 25631 | 25956 . - 80,249
Tnvestments * 15,553 109 = 642 3,451 4,943 100 59 24:@9?
Borrowings 2,595 2,759 4373112604 | 28 15% | 33,495 5,000 7400 96,381

The above asset liability management has been prepared on the basls of certaln assumptions and estimates by the management
and relled upen by the auditors.

* Investments includes deposit certificate and ¢ash coliaterat held with banks and financial institution and shown under cash and
bank batances under note 15, other assets under note 14 and other nd ad\j?_révmder ote 13

i §rwastava
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Motes to the Financlal Statements as at and for the period ended March 31,

D.

E.

(143

2}

b)

a)
i)

i)

b)
)

i)

2017

I ': l Amount Bs.(in crares)
articulars M
e O e | March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Gross Valve of investments
In Indiz
Outside Indig

Provision for Seprediation
In India
Onurtsida Indiz

Het Velue of inrsestments
InIndi=
Outside India

Movement of provisicn held towards deprediztion on Investments
Opernting bzlznce
£2d: Provision mace during the year

Less: Witte off / verite back of excess pWr
Qosing batznce == o e GO

0.66

0.26

Derivatives

The Company has no transection / exposure in derivatives in the current and previous year:
The Cempany has no unhedged forelgn Currency exposure 2s at the cumrent and previoes year end.

Disclosures relating to securitisation

Amount Rs.{in crores)

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 21, 2016

Mo of EP/s sponsored bry the NBFC for securitisation tznsackons
during the year

Totzt emount of securitised assets as per books of the SPvs
sponsored zs on the dete of balance sheet

Totzl emount of exposures retzined by the HBFC to comply with
MPP zs on the date of balance sheet
Gff-balence shest exposures
First loss
Others
On-balance sheet exposures
First foss
Cthers
Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than MRR

Off-balance shest exposures
Exgocure to 0vin securitizations
First Joss
Orhers
Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss
Cthers
On-batance sheet exposures
Exposure to own securitizations
First loss
Others
Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss

Others

19.12

373

3

85.64

13.74

1

aurvi Srivastava
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Sonnta Finance private Limited
Notes to the Flnanclal Statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2017

G. Details of flnanclal assets sold to sccurltisation / reconstruction company for asset
reconstructlon
The Company has not sold financlal assets to securitisation / reconstruction company for asset
reconstructlon in the current and previous year.
H. Detalls of non perfarming finandlal osscts purchased / soid
The Company has not purchased/sold non performing financial assets In the current and previous year.
I. Petalis of financing of parent Company products
The disclosure Is not appicable as the Company does not have any holding / parent Company.
J. Unsecured advances - Refer Note 13
K. Draw down from reserves

There has been no draw down from reserves during the current and previous year end.

L. XInformatlon on Net Interest Margin

Net Interest Margin {a-b)

e |
Particulars —— e} [March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
i
Average Interest (a) - ”’i@ﬂ"?\u‘c’ i 22.39% 23.94%
Average effective cost of borrowing (b) C)ER 13.19% 14.62%
- 9.19% 9.32%

M. Customer Complaints *

Particulars March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016

1 [No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 15 2

2 |No. of complaints recelved during the year 731 864

3 |No. of complaints redressed during the year 725 851

4 (No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 21 15
* excluding general enquiry from customers on Joans products and Insurance related matters,

The above information Is as certifiad by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

N. Provislons & contigencies Amount Rs.(in crores)
Particulars March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencles' shown under the head
expenditure In profit and {oss account:

1 |Provision made towards Income tax 5.86 14.64

2 [Other Provision and contlngencies = =

a |Provision for gratulty 1.51 0.78

b |Provision for leave benefit 0.58 0.98

3 [Provision for death clalms receivable 1.24 0.52

4 |Provislon for standard and non performing assets 2.86 3.41

¥

u&f"
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Sonata Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2017

0. Sector wise NPAs

L BT NI N

)

)

i)

Percetage of Percetage of
NPA to Total NPA to Total
Sector Advances in Advances In
that Sector 2as | that Sector as
on 31 March an 31 March
2017 2016
Agriculture & allied activities 0.23% 0.57%
MSME 0.23% 0.50%
Corporate borrowers = -
Services 0.14% =
Unsecured personal loans 0.00% 3
Qther personal loans - -
Movement of NPA Amount Rs.{in crores)
Particulars March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
Net NPAs to net advances (%) 0.11% 0.08%
Movement of NPAs (Gross)
Opening batance 3.45 1.64
Addltlohs during the year 11.10 2.41
Reductions during the year C,ERTIHED TRUE Copy 12.76 0.60
Closing balance 1.79 3.45
Movement of Net NPAs
Opening batance 0.62 0.23
Additions during the year 0.58 0.40
Reductions during the year 0.31 =
Clasing balance 0.89 0.62
Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on
standaid assets)
Opening balance 2.83 1.41
Provisions made durng the year 10.52 2.01
Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 12.45 0.60
Closing balance 0.90 2.83
Details of Reglstration with Financlal Regulators
[Regulator Registration No,
Ministry of Company Affairs 6592 1UP1995PTCO35286
Reserve Bank of India B-12.00445
Ratings assigned by Credit Rating Agencies
Particulars As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
Long term bank facilities ICRA BBB ICRA BBB
Long term non convertible
debentures
Hiod?s 2020 ICRA BBB- ICRA BBEB-
icrofinance enhancement
faclity i ICRA BBB- _ o RAIBEES ]
(IFMR CRO 11 . ICRA BEB+ (S0)
IFMR CBO IV - ICRA A- (SO)
IFMR CBO VI 5 ICRA A- (S0)
IFMR ¢BO VII i ICRS BBB+ (S0)
g;MR CBO - IX = ICRA A (S0)
ue archard mlicro finance
ICRA BBB (2 B . ICRA BEB

fund
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ambizrshin N - 341410



http://www.cvisiontech.com

sonata Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2017

B

34

ICRA BBB(SO)

IFMR_FIMPACT Investment ICRA BBB ICRA BBB

IFMR FIMPACT TIER Il {Secured ICRA BEB ICRA BBB

IFMR FIMPACT TIER II (Unsecu ICRA BBB- (SO) ICRA BBB- (SO)

Responslbility ICRA BBR -

IFMR_HLF ICRA BBE -

MFI grading ICRA M2+ ICRA M2+

Securitisationfassignment :

IFMR MOSEC CAVITINA 2015

BTC Serles Al ICRA AA~(SO) ICRA AA-(S0)

IFMR MOSEC MITHRAS 2015

PTC Serles Al ICRA A+(S0) ICRA AA-(S50)

PTC Series A2 ICRA A-(50) ICRA A+(SO)

PTC Series A3 ICRA BB+(50) ICRA A- {S0)

s Dy e ICRA A-(SO) ICRA A-(S0)
ICRA BBB(SO)

PTC Serles A2 i | 4
r—"’/r \{

Concentration of advances, exposures amdﬁl?ﬁ‘ﬁn TRUE COP

Particulars s i As at 31 March | As at 31 March

2017 2016

Concentration of advances '

Total advances to twenty largest borrowers 19,688,000 4,40,991

(%) of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advarices 2.47% 0.55%

Concentration of Exposures

Total eXposures to twenty largest borrowers 19,88,000 4,40,991

{%) of exposure to twenty largest borrowers to totai exposure 2.47% 0.55%

Concentration of NPAs

Total Exposure to top four NPA alcounts 2,98,661 1,93,516

Disclasure of penalties imposed by RBI and other regulaton:
No penaltles were Imposed by RBI and othor regulators during current and previous year,

Details of Specified Bank Nates (SBNs) held and transacted by the Company during the period

November 08, 2016 to December 30, 20156
Particulars SBN {in Rs)} |Other Total (in Rs)
denomination
notes (in Rs.)
Closing cash In hand as on 62,97,500 29,009,407 92,06,907
November 08, 2016,
(+) Permitted recelpts 3,26,000 | 1,39,75,77,420| 1,39,79,03,420
(-) Permitted payments . 68,83,48,188 68,83.48,188
(-} Amount deposited in Banks 66,23,500 70,23,80,354 70,90,03,854
- 97,58,285 97,58,285

Ciosing cash In hand as on

December 30, 2016

under the technology and processes operated by the Company, details of the denomination of notes are
not avallable for all types of cash receipts and payments rmade by the Company. However, the
Comapany has established a process to menitor the denomlantlorn of the notes for the end of day cash

balance through daily cash reports submitted by the branches.
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Sonata Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2017

35 previous year figures '
previous year figures have been regrouped / redassified, where necessary, to conform to this year's
dlassification.
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